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MEMORANDUM

	To:
	[bookmark: _Hlk43449165]Members of the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education

	From:	
	Russell D Johnston, Acting Commissioner  

	Date:	
	January 21, 2025

	Subject:
	FY2024 Annual Report of the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education


[bookmark: TO][bookmark: FROM][bookmark: DATE][bookmark: RE]


Each year, the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (Board) produces a report to inform the public and the Legislature about decisions that have been made and work that is taking place to support and continuously improve public elementary, secondary, vocational-technical, and adult basic education across the Commonwealth. The annual report covers the activities and initiatives of both the Board and the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education.
The FY2024 annual report is a dynamic online version that includes highlights of key agency activities carried out in partnership with schools and districts across the state. The report is available here.
We plan to share the report with the Governor and the Legislature, all school district leaders, and our education partners.
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